DESERET EVENING NEWS TUESDAY JULY 14 1908





rants for the several amounts. Claims aggregating \$4,982.26 from the several departments of the city were

approved and ordered paid. The sidewalk district on Van Buren avenue between Twenty-fourth and Twenty-sixth streets was created and

came up at the regular session.

SESSION OF THE

Approval.

night.

engineer instructed to advertise for bids.

WEBER COUNTY AFFAIRS.

At the session of the county commis-sioners yesterday, Chairman Madson reported that he, in company with the sheriff, had visited the premises of Larson, in the Harrisville precinct, to investigate the unsanitary conditions which were reported to the board by the residents of Harrisville in a peti-tion. He stated that owing to the fact that all the hogs owned by Larson had died from cholera, that the place was not in an unsanitary condition at the not in an unsanitary condition at the present time, although it bears a very dilapidated appearance. No action up-

NORTH OGDEN. CANNING FACTORIES RUNNING.

Building Activity-Pioneer Day Celebration-Good Crop Outlook.

Special Correspondence. North Ogden, July 12 .- The two local canning factories are now running on early fruits-cherries and raspberries. The fruit crop in general is fair, though short in some localities. The early grain is now nearly ready for the reaper and the yield will be fairly good. The first crop of hay was a little short owing to the cool, backward

spring, though it will be made up in great measure by the extra good sec-

ond crop. The building activity on the public square shows something unusual. The large annex to the meetinghouse has received the second floor and ready to large annex to the meetinghouse has received the second floor and ready to continue the second story walls; the new gallery in the old hall is about completed and the whole work will be pushed to completion. The first floor provides classrooms for the aux-fliary work of the ward and the second floor will be for amusements. The large school building nearby has the foundation in, and joists of the first floor laid. It will be a modern eight-room building with full size basement for playrooms, furnaces, etc., and is to be completed for the open-ing of school in September. Arrangements are being made for a rousing celebration of the Twenty-fourth in North Ogden. No celebra-tion of the Fourth was held here ow-ing to building operations in and ad-joining the meetinghouse. N. H. Barker has been assigned the detail work of the old folks' outing to Lagoon July 21. The Misses Pearl Jones, Sada Wade, Mabel Moore and Alice Taylor have been appointed census enumerators by the school board for this district. to labor respectively in North Ogden.

the school board for this district, to labor respectively in North Ogden, Pleasant View, Randall and Harris-

Richard Jones, Sr., of Cache county, many years a resident and active Church worker of this ward, now far past the four score mark, has been visiting a few days in North Og-

BIG AI/TERATIONS. Everything Sacrificed. Beesley Mu-sic Co. Sheet music sale next week.

Retail Merchants at Lagoon Wed-esday. Trains every hour after 1 nesday. p. m.

ROCK SPRINGS, WYO.

DEMISE OF BP. JOS. SOULSBY.

Honored Veteran Mourned by Many--News Notes of Famous Coal Camp.

News Notes of Famous Coal Camp. Special Correspondence. Rock Springs, Wyo., July 12.—The people of this town feel the deepest sorrow over the death of an old and respected citizen. Bishop Joseph Souls-by, who was called away to another sphere to enjoy the reward of a well tpent life on July 3. His death was due to pneumonia and miners' asthma. Bishop Soulsby was born in Northum-berland county, England, Oct. 2, 1841, emigrated to America in 1863; crossed the plains with ox team and first set-tled in Ogden. He has resided in Rock Springs for the past 25 years and was closely associated with the U. P. Coal company and held many responsible ompany and held many responsible sitions.

The was set apart as Bishop of this ward May 15, 1892, by Elder John Henry Smith which position he held until April 3, 1905.
The funeral services were held Tuesday the 7th inst, in the ward meeting-house, the speakers were Elders James Overy, Sr., and Bishop James Crookston. Both spoke in the highest terms of deceased and commented upon his exemplary career of usefulness. All the mines shut down for a half day, and in consequence great proveds followed the willage burial ground.
Bishop Soulsby leaves a widow and